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L In Reply Refer To:, .,
'

' License: 49-13636-01 '
'

c Docket: 30-03502/89-01
'

?,

e ,

1

DePaul Hospital
,

' '" . ATTN: Manuel Ortiz, President
2600 East 18th Stree't
Cheyenne, Wyoming. 82001

i'

' Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter of . September 19, 1989, in response to our letter and
the attached Notice of Violation both dated August 31, 1989. We have reviewed
your reply and find ~it responsive to'the concerns raised in our Notice of
Violation. We will review the implementation of your corrective actions during ;

a future inspection to determine whether full compliance has been achieved and, .,

.will be maintained.' '

,

As a result of the-documentation included with your response pertaining to
personnel training, the second violation identified in the Notice of Violation r

has been' rescinded.
.;

a Sincerely, !

Minal Samd Bn i

"A: B. BEACH i

'

'A. Bill Beach, Director :

Division of Radiation Safety !

and Safeguards
,

cc:
Wyoming Radiation Control Program Director
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'

September'19, 1989
|

'

<

!'

H .Mr. William L.-Fisher
'

. Nuclear' Regulatory Commission''

' Nuclear Materials Safety Branch
' Region IV~
611~Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
-Arlington, TX 76001

, Reference: Docket - 30-03502/89-01
h License - 49-13636-01

Dear Mr. Fisher:

,LThisiis in response to your August 31, 1989, letter forwarding a
'

'a'; Notice of Violation which resulted from the July 25,'1989,

Q . radiation safety inspection.

According to the needs of the response requested of DePaul
,,

Radiology, this' letter will document each violation in order as.
L presented in your. letter.,

L

| 1. 10 CFR 35.22 (b) .(6), Review annually the radiation safety
L program by the Radiation Safety Officer.

A. Practice'in the past was to have the contracted physicist
i

L
check the ALARA report on a monthly basis. The Radiation

|
Safety Officer checked the ALARA reports at the quarterly
Radi.> Isotopes meeting. This was'.done and documented.'

y

B. At.this time, all 3 years in arrears for annual review
have been upgraded to a yearly presentation. They have

~

'

'

been submitted to the Radiation Safety Officer for
review. He has initialed each report showing his review.

.C. Following this upgrade, the Radiation Safety Officer
,

will annually review all radiation safety records. The-
documentation previously incomplete has been upgraded.
It will be documented monthly when the reports are filed
and at the end of the year they will be tabulated and
submitted to the Radiation Sfaety Officer for his annual
review.

D. This upgrade was implemented August 24, 1989.
MEMBER, SISTERS OF CHARITY OF LE AVENWORTH HE ALTH SERVICES CORPOR ATION

2600 EAST 18TH STREET CHEYENNE, WYOMING 82001 (307)632 6411

, ,. , ,



PT. < |
r- - ,

'.
Mr. William L. Fishcr;' ,e ''

8. Nuc1ccr R gulctory Commission
September 19,.1989 |

L g Pagef2 i
m..
C '2.. License' Condition 13, Attachment 5, Item 12

'

,, '# A. Compliance with this condition has been maintained.'

Complete documentation is attached. (Paperwork was not'

'

available in Radiology Department at time of survey).

B. Corrective steps taken are to maintain records of all
inservices in both the Education Department and the
Radiology Department. }

v C. To avoid further violations, the Radiology Department |,

will participate in new employee orientation' monthly to '

insure that all employees, upon hiring, are educated in
L and understand all the implications of radiation safety,

This will insure continuing education for all employeess
L who may come in contact with the Nuclear Medical 3

-Department.. Documentation will be implemented as well
and maintained in Radiology Department. These same steps
will be taken for present employees at their reorienta-
tion.

D. Full compliance will be achieved October 10, 1989.

3. 10 CFR 35.120 and 35.220 i

'

.A. In the license that we now hold, it states that we must
have a survey meter in the range of 0.1 millirem per hour
to 50 millirem. Since the recent addendum change in the
DePaul license, all new requirements from the NRC are to

,

be added. The change now requires'a survey meter that t

has a range of 0.1 millirem per hour to 100 millirem. ;

"' B. The corrective measure for the violoation is completed.
A survey meter from Nuclear Medical Consulting Firm was
ordered on August 15, 1989. It is due to be delivered

L by September 30, 1989.

C. Until the new survey meter arrives, DePaul has made
arrangements with the Wyoming State Disaster and Civil
Defense agency for a survey meter that meets the
requirements stipulated by the NRC.

D. The borrowed meter was on site as of July 2 , 1989. ;

Sincerely,

KW

Manuel Ortiz
President

1
'

MO/mbh

| Enclosures
[ Radiation Safety Program Outline
L Inservice Attendance Records

|-

' , ,
- ,. ._. , , _ _ _ _ . _ _ , _. . . . - . . . . - . . . .
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DePdUL H3 SPITAL''
t.

CHEYENNE, WY3 MING j'

iO ,.
IN SERVICE PROGRAMSg

>

[, DEPARTMENTradioinov __

DATE 12/13/88 i

' Gwen o' Brian Radiology.Dir.
TITLE OF PROGRAM nadiation safety INSTRUCTOR' chiir w rn,1.t. '

Wyo State Director & Civil Defense Cor ,
METHOD OF LENGTH OF TIME OF
PRESENTATION T. cture/vidoo PRESENTATION 45-60 Minutes |

PROGRAM OBJECTIVES:
,

L To present statistics on radiation disasters
To review hospital policy and procedures

|- 1. Relating to radiation safety ,

;

;

CUTLINE OF PROGRAM:
,

'

Film on radiation spill _
Review of 1. Handling radiation accident D

2. Recognition of contamination

3. Dangers of contamination

4. Who'and how to notify in cases of contamination
I i

5. Protocsis on receiving and delivery of Nuclear>

medicine products

Question and answer period
s

1

|

EVALUATION ACCORDING TO FORMS COMPLETED BY PARTICIPANTS:

Good
Attendance: 60

9/81
| REV 8/86
y
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y .In Reply Refer To: 1

. Docket: .30-03502/89-01' ' '

i License:- 49-13636-01 :

W .
:

DePaul Hospital i

Department of Radiology
ATTN: Manuel Ortiz, President
2600 East 18th Street
Cheyenne, Wyoming 82001 |

,
,

Gentlemen: [
'

This refers to the routine, unannounced radiation safety inspection conducted
by Mr.; Wesley Holley of this office on July 25, 1989, of activities authorized >

by NRC Byproduct Material License 49-13636-01, and to the discussion of our
findings held by the inspector with you at the conclusion of the inspection. i

'

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under the license
as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Commission's rules >

! and regulations, and the conditions of the license. The inspection consisted
of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews

' of personnel, independent measurements, and observations by the inspector.

DuHng'this inspection, it was found that certain of your activities ware in
violation of NRC requirements. Consequently, you are required to respond to 1

these violations, in writing, in accordance with the provisions of Section 2.201
| of the NRC's " Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10, Code of' Federal Regulations.
| Your response should be based on the specifics contained in the Notice of
| Violation enclosed with this letter.

The response directed by this letter and.the accompanying Notice is not subject
|
' to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required i

by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980 PL 96-511.
L

Should you have any questions concerning this inspection, we will be pleased to
discuss them with you.

_

i. S_incerely
Original bigned By:h

1i L' , Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch

i

Enclosure:
|< Appendix - Notice of Violation

r

cc:
Wyoming Radiation Control Program Director

bec: (see next page) f .

RIV:NMIS W C:NMISt1.4 C:NMSB Of
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l. . APPENDIX

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

DePaul Hospital Docket: 30-03502/89-01
Cheyenne, Wyoming License: 49-13636-01

During an NRC inspection conducted on July 25, 1989, violations of NRC
requirements were identified. In accordance with the " General Statement of
Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C
(1989) (Enforcement Policy), the violations are listed below:

1. 10 CFR 35.22(b)(6) requires the Radiation Safety Committee (RSC) with the
assistance of the Radiation Safety Officer to review annually the
licensee's radiation safety program.

Contrary to the above, the inspector determined that the licensee's RSC
did not perform an annual review of the radiation safety program during
1986, 1987, and 1988.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)

2. License Condition 13 states, in part, that the license is based on the
licensee's statements and representations in the application dated
January 10, 1986.

,

Attachment 5, Item 12, of License Condition 13.A requires, in part, that,

! all personnel coming into contact with radioactive material will be
! instructed on radiation safety procedures pertaining to these materials
p and the training will include annual presentations.
l Contrary to the above, the inspector determined the licensee had not
1 presented annual training on radiation safety procedures to hospital

personnel during 1986, 1987, and 1988.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. - (Supplement VI)
~

| 3. 10 CFR 35.120 and 35.220 requires, in part, that the licensee have in its
possession a portable radiation detection survey instrument capable of
detecting dose rates over the range 0.1 millirem per hour to 100 millirem'

per hour.

Contrary to the above, the inspector determined that the licensee's
portable radiation detection survey instrument, Atomic Products
Model 69-701, Serial Number 974, was only capable of detecting dose rates
over the range 0.1' millirem per hour to 50 millirem per hour.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)
.

~ UYi|?,00|Y & '
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Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201 DePaul Hospital is hereby required
to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of the letter transmitting
this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including for each
violation: (1) the reason for the violation if admitted, (2) the corrective
steps which have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps
which will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the date when full
compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be
given to extending the response time,

i

Dated at Arlington, Texas,
this 31st day of August 1989

.

|
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